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Glossary
FAzE:R3|

Region

iz

Three Major Metropolitan Areas
The three major metropolitan areas consist of the Tokyo, Nagoya
and Osaka metropolitan areas.

=XK#E (Sandai Toshiken)
HRE. 2hEE. KIREHNSRZAETE,

Tokyo Metropolitan Area

The Tokyo metropolitan area is Tokyo and its surrounding areas.
It is commonly considered to be Tokyo, Kanagawa, Chiba and
Saitama Prefectures. In this book this is the same as the KEIHIN-
YO(FREZE) metropolitan area in the National Census.

5B (Tokyodken)

HRERLET ZAETE. BE, SR 518 - FEE - HEE
hBRZ2—H=B%\5, AET[H. BBHE TEHSINZTVREAL
HEEERBICAZTLTUS,

The Three Central Wards
Chiyoda, Ch6 and Minato Wards.

#3X (Toshin Sanku)
HRETARHEX., hRX, BXHS5RBXIE,

The 23 Wards of Tokyo

BRR23[X (Tokyo Nijisanku)

Housing type

FEDH1T

Terrace house
Buildings which consist of two or more dwelling units joined by
walls but each having an independent entrance to the street.

REET, KEE (Nagaya-date or Nagaya)
OB EOEEE—RIGEGERIEEDT, ZEETHEERZHECL, 7N
ETNBCHEBADEADOZEBLTVREDZE LD,

Detached house
A house which consists of one dwelling unit.

—F&T (FB{X=E) (Ikkodate (Kodate Jitaku))
—DORMN—EETHZEDZES,

Wooden structure

K& (Mokuzd)

Housing for sale
In the housing starts data, housing constructed to be sold.

SEE(ETE (Bunjd Jataku)
JO—#EHCBVT, B (CFEHT B IBREINBATEEVS.

Owner-occupied housing

In the housing stock data, housing which the owner lives in. In
the housing starts data, housing which the owner has
constructed for himself to live in.

$FHR (Mochiya)
AMWIHREHCB VWTEZOPBENBET 2EETZ2L. JO—HEHCH
WTIEBSREEFT B IRRENZETZLD,

Rented housing
In the housing stock data, housing in which someone other than
the owner lives.

{&Z% (Shakuya)
AIREHIHBWT ., ZOFIBEUNOENBET ZEEZLD,

Company-supplied employee housing
Housing which is owned or administered by private companies,
etc. and rented to their employees as one of their benefits.

HWEES (Ky(yo Jitaku)
TPESENMEFEED IRV TRESBICESRL. E8I3EE.

Non-wooden

JEARE (Himokuzd)

Collective housing
Buildings which consist of two or more dwelling units with
common passages, staircases, and so on.

HEEE (Kydddldtaku)
— ORI DU EDEENHD. BT - BEEYREZHALTLBEDY,
oL EOFEEEERTETZE0EL,

Wooden prefab

AREFRIVIND (Mokushitsukei Purehabu)

Reinforced concrete structure

FKEHI> VU —PME&E (Tekkinkonkuritoz6)

Steel-frame structure

$E&E (Tekkotsuzd)

Japanese Concept “Collective housing”

Mansion

"Manshon" in Japanese means a non-wooden, middle- or high-
rise collective housing. This differs very much from the original
meaning, a large home. Residents usually own their occupied
unit in the Japanese condominium law, however sometimes
the unit is rented.

"Manshon"is defined as a collective building which has
individually owned space (unit) and common spaces such as
corridors, entrance etc., under the "Act for improving
Management of Condominium."
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>33~ (Manshon)

BATOY>>a>(E, OBk (KEFPE) &(EERD, —i%
HICEEREDFTBEHBEEFFEDOLESLTEN, 23ERLIT
WKEBEDZEICDVWTHEY S IEEEN TS,

BU. Y2232 0EEOEIE{bOEEICEI T 2/ERECBVT
(F. ¥>o2ave(d BECEARR [ ZU EoXDFrBEEN
FI2EMTAOBEORIEITZERTIBDDHZBDMUIC
TOEth R MIEREER IETEERSN TV,




Apartment

Apato in Japanese has its origin from "Apartment house," but
it means a wooden, low-rise (rather low quality) collective
housing. It is mostly rental housing.

Collective

"Korekutibu Jataku" in Japanese means co-dwelling, multi-
units, housing, which have residence-shared common rooms
such as a living room, dining room etc. It differs from the
original meaning of collectives housing. Co-dwelling style
housing was recently introduced primarily from Northern
Europe.

Cooperative

In Europe, original cooperative housing is a collective housing
developed by a housing cooperatives, owned by the
cooperatives and occupied by the cooperative members.
"Koéporatibu J(taku" in Japanese means a specif condominium
in which designated resident "owner participate in its"
planning and designing from the very beginning. It differs from
the original meaning of a cooperative housing which was
started in Europe more than 100 years ago.

7)X—B (Apato)
BATO7/(—NE. WEBOI7)N—=R XD M ADRIZEHELT
B, E(CARSEVREEEHREFEEZSL TS,

ALIF4T{EE (Korekutibu JGtaku)

BATES AL IT7TEFE I FERCEFREEHLAISE
BRIOESEET#EET, BKOI-TEE (FBEETE) 1
LIOT4JFE (EEET—R) LEELRD. &b, JtEhS
BNENbOTH D,

1-R574T1EE (Kdporatibu J0taku)
BATESS0-R3747 & BE-PFEIZFEDANMES
OFTEIVRETHCSIT2ESFETZIET. TNIE100 FIU
RIS T IaFE e - TEB L EERNIERO> TV, 7T
ROI-TEER. EEHEENRRL. FiBL. BE0ERKRE
NEEITZEEFEZIEITLOTH D,

Act

b7 X e

The Publicly-operated Housing Act

NEFETE (Koei Jataku HO)

The Basic Act for Housing

FEFJFEARE (J0seikatsu Kihon HO)

The Local Housing Supply Corporations Act

i EEHAAE (Chihd Jataku Kydkyu Kosha Ho)

The City Planning Act

#HEHELE (Toshi Keikaku HO)

The Act to Promote the Supply of Rental Housing for People
Who Require Consideration in Securing Housing

FEREREREECTIIEEETOHRICDREICEITHE
@&

(JGtaku Kakuho Y6Hairyosha ni Taisuru Chintai J(taku no
Kyokylno Sokushin ni Kansuru Horitsu)
FE-IF71YME (Jltaku Séfuthinetto HO)

The Act on Promotion of Supply of Specified Quality Rental
Housing

WEBREHEESOHIEDREICEITIER
(Tokutei YGry6 Chintai Jitaku no Kyoky(no Sokushin ni
Kansuru Horitsu)

The Act for the Stable Housing for the Elderly

SHEOFEDORERRCEITSER

(Kéreisha no Kyojlino Antei Kakuho ni Kansuru Héritsu)

The Act for Secure Execution of Defect Warranty Liability

{F=EHUIEREITE (ltaku Kashitanpo RikdHO)

The Act for building Unit Ownership, etc.

BUMORXDFRBEFICRT3iEE

(Tatemono no Kubun Shoy(-téni Kansuru Horitsu)

The Act on Promotion of Seismic Retrofitting of Buildings

BRI OMESHEDIEECRITHiEE

(MHECHE(REE)

(Kenchikubutsu no Taishinkaish(ino Sokushin ni Kansuru
Horitsu  (Taishin Kaish(i Sokushin H&) )

The Act Concerning Special Measures for Promotion of Supply
of Good Quality Rental Housing

RERSEATEOMHIEOMREICRETIFREEE
(Ryoshitsuna Chintai Jataku tono Kyokylno Sokushin ni
Kansuru Tokubetsu Sochi H6)

The Act Concerning Promotion of Long-Life Quality Housing

RUERESOENROREICEITIERE
(Tybki Yaryd JGtaku no Fuky( no Sokushin ni Kansuru
Horitsu)

The Building Standard Law

BEEEE (Kenchiku Kijun H6)

The Residential Area Improvement Act
This act is to implement "Blighted Residential Area Renewal
Projects."

FEiXBRE (dtaku Chiku Kairyd HO)
FEMX MR EEZENT DI2HDEE,

The New Residential Town Development Act

FriEEhisthBaFEE (Shin-jltaku Shigaichi Kaihatsu Ho)

The Land Readjustment Act

X EEEE (Tochi Kukaku Seiri HO)

The Kenchikushi Act

Kenchikushi (licensed architect) is a general concept in which a
person plays the dual role of an architect and a building engineer
in Japan.

BEAE (Kenchiku Shi H8)
BELTUE BEFRCEERMBOMS DK ENZIBSENTEIER
=,
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The Housing Quality Assurance Act

FEOMEEROIBES(CRTRiEE
(JOtaku no Hinshitsu Kakuho no Sokushin-téni Kansuru
Héritsu)

The Construction Business Act

BEREEE (Kensetsu GydHO)

The Act Concerning the Rational Use of Energy

IXNF—-DEROSE(LICEITSER
(Enerugino Shiyono Gérika ni Kansuru Horitsu)
AIRE (ShdEne HB)

The Land Lease and House Lease Law

fEitfEaRE (Shakuchi Shakuya Ho)

The Private Lodging Business Act

The New Private Lodging Business Act

The Act established law for setting rules and disseminating sound
private lodging services, among the rapidly increasing "Private
Lodging," in order to secure safety and hygiene, respond to
trouble with neighbors, such as noise and garbage disposal that
are becoming social issues, and respond to the various lodging
needs of international visitors in Japan.

FE/ASEEE (ataku Syukuhaku Jigyd HO)

EB#iE (Minpaku Shin HO)

BIRCIBIUTVBIER (FE0EEXE—E2EALT. IkiTESE
[CERAY—ERZRMEITZCE) [(OWVWT, T2E -BEmOEERNIRS
NTVRWVCE, BEPISHURECLZER NIV TSRREE R ST
WBZE, BB DA - ANZIREL TVWBIEREICTIIET B8,
—EDI—IEED, BERRAY-EANERZR250E0 THITEEN
ke,

Housing Policy

EBBR

Housing Standards

[BIEKE (Kyojh Suijun)

Housing Construction Five-year Program

Aprogramto show the level of housing standards to be achieved
and the targeted number of housing units to be built based on
the Housing Construction Planning Act.

RS AEFEE (itaku Kensetsu Gokanen Keikaku)
ERINESBEKENDEERMEEERF HOBZEZEDL. (T2
SSETERE(CE DA EESTE,

Minimum Housing Standards
An indispensable standard for a healthy, civilized existence.

BRIEB{EK#EE (Saitei Kyoj( Suijun)
BRTSHYENREEFOEREL TRERTRBKE,

Average Housing Standards

PIGBEKEE (Heikin Kyojl Suijun)

Living Environment Standards

EIRIBKHEE (J0kankyd Suijun)

Publicly-operated Housing
Publicly-operated housing is local government rental housing.

NEEE (Koei Jitaku) HBHEAFROSEEE

Residential Safety Net

FEt-IJ712YbM (dtaku Séfuthinetto)

Housing Performance Standards

{E=E1HaEKEE (J0taku Seind Suijun)

Specified Quality Rental Housing

HEEBRESE8E%E (Tokutei Yaryd Chintai J(taku)

Basic Plan for Housing

Based on the Basic Act for Housing, a plan was established to
comprehensively and structurally promote the residential living
improvement policy.

FEFERTE (2EFE) (Oiseikatsu Kihon Keikaku)
FAFERNECEDE, AEFETEL LR EZEE RN DFTERICHE
EI BHRESNIETEL

Silver Housing

IWIN=I\IS>4 (Shiruba Haujingu)

Specified Public Rental Housing

HEAHSEFTE (Tokutei Kokyd Chintai Jitaku)

Quality Rental Housing for the Elderly

EHERTEREEE®E (Koreisha-muke Yaryd Chintai
JOtaku)

Housing for Sale to Persons with Savings Accounts

M EET (Tsumitate Bunjdlitaku)

Long-Life Quality Housing

RIIBERESE (Tyoki Yaryd Jitaku)

Quality Regional Housing for Sale

IR EBRSIEETE (Chiiki Y(ryd Bunjolitaku)

Quality Regional Rental Housing (System)

iRBEREEEE (BIE) (Chiiki Yiryd Chintai JGtaku)

Local Housing Supply Corporations

A EEEIAAE (Chihd J0taku Kydkyl Késha)

Treasury Investments and Loans

BABUSREIE (Zaisei Toylshi)

Residential Environment Standards
Guideline to ensure quality residential environment suiting the
status of the region.

[BIEERIEKHEE (Kyojlkankyd Suijun)
HIgOEIFICEU RIFREERBOHEEDZHDIEE .

Targeted Dwelling Area Standards

Standard on dwelling area living in accordance with the number
of persons in the household, assuming diversified lifestyle,
required to realize rich living.

BEFREmBEKE (YOdd Kyojl Menseki Suijun)
HEABIEU T, ENRMEETEOEROFIREL T, ZARRSATAI(
WERBEUIZSCHBEEZSNAETOEEICET 2KE,

Minimum Dwelling Area Standard
Standard on minimum dwelling area in accordance with the
number of persons in the household based on and required to
lead a healthy and cultural lifestyle.

RIKEEmMEKE (Saitei Kyojli Menseki Suijun)
HEHABIEC T, BETHYENRMEETOEMEL T BRERTTRE
FEOEECBITEKE,
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Housing Performance Indication System

FEMEERFRHIE (O0taku Seind Hybii Seido)

The Standard Condominium-Management Bylaw

NOIIAVIEEEHIN (Manshon Hydjun Kanri Kiyaku)

The Standard Condominium-Management Guide

/.

YAV EEZEREIRST (Manshon Kanri Hydjun Shishin)

Condominium Mirai Net

S

YAV H#EVLRY M (Manshon Mirai Netto)

REINS (Real Estate Information Network System)

LAYR (FREERRGIIBEIRMY 1)
(Reinzu (FudbsanTorihiki J6ho Teikyd Saito) )

Terminal Tenancy System

TEHMEZRFIE (Teiki Shakuya Seido)

Kyoto Protocol Target Achievement Plan

REGREESHIESZEMSE (Kydto Giteisho Mokuhyd Tassei
Keikaku)

Energy-Conservation Judgment Standards

HAIYHFEHE (Shoene Handan Kijun)

Comprehensive Assessment System for Built Environment
Efficiency

CASBEE (Kyasubf)

Category 1 Specified Buildings under the Act Concerning the
Rational Use of Energy

HIFECEICE—ENERREYN

(Shéene HOni Motozuku Daiisshu Tokutei Kenchikubutsu)

Category 2 Specified Buildings under the Act Concerning the
Rational Use of Energy

HIFECEICE BN ERREY

(Shéene HONi Motozuku Dainishu Tokutei Kenchikubutsu)

Model Projects to Promote CO; Reductions

HCOLMBETTIVEZE (Sho CO2 Suishin Moderu Jigyd)

Tax Relief for Housing Loans

FEO0-ViREHHIE (J0taku Ron Genzei Seido)

Post-earthquake Quick Inspection of Damaged Buildings

SREREHE (Okyl Kikendo Hantei)

City Planning and Building Administration

HPi 5 1E - BTN

Building Coverage Ratio (BCR)
Ratio of building area to site area.

BEARNE (Kempei Ritsu)
Bt ERIC K I DR EmMEDES.

Floor Area Ratio (FAR)
Ratio of total floor area to site area.

BEFR (Ydseki Ritsu)
Bt AT I REAEEDEI S,

Land Readjustment Project

TR EEEHEEEE (Tochi Kukaku Seiri Jigyd)

New Residential Town Development Project

FriEEhAthBIFRETEE  (Shin Jataku Shigaichi Kaihatsu
Jigyd)

Urbanization Promotion Areas (UPA)

Urbanization promotion areas refer to areas already built up and
areas to be urbanized systematically and preferably within the
next ten years.

LIS (Shigaika Kuiki)
BRI Z FZA U TVB XIE R USHORHE U AICBE N DEHE
HICTHHM b Z BRI BNE XI5,

Building Confirmation

BBERFEER (Kenchiku Kakunin)

Building Official

BEFEE (Kenchiku Shuji)

Urban Renewal Project

H#ItBBAIFESEE (Shigaichi Saikaihatsu Jigyd)

Blighted Residential Area Renewal Project
Slum clearance type renewal project conducted based on
Residential Area Improvement Act.

FEXMEEE (OGtaku Chiku Kairydligyd)
AEMRBEECEIVTEMENBZZAS AT S ABOBEERS
%,

Comprehensive Urban Residential Improvement Projects FEHHMESEMESZE (Jitaku Shigaichi S6gd Seibi
Jigyd)

Urban Residential Area Infrastructure Improvement Projects FEmHMEREHEEE (Jitaku Shigaichi Kiban Seibi
Jigyd)

Urbanization Control Areas (UCA)
Urbanization Control Areas refer to areas where development is
restricted in principle, with very few exceptions.

H#{EIAEERXIE (Shigaika Chdsei Kuiki)
AR NI RE X,

Designated Confirmation and Inspection Body

IETEMERIREERT (Shitei Kakunin Kensa Kikan)

Others

ZOfh

Fiscal Year (FY)
The fiscal year of Japan is from April 1 to March 31 of the
following year.

SEHEE (Kaikei Nendo)
BAOSSHEE . 48 18N BRED3F31IHET.
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Names and Addresses of Concerned Organizations
BIRHES

Housing Bureau, The Ministry of Land, Infrastructure,

Transport and Tourism (MLIT)

Add: 2-1-3, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8918
Tel: 03-5253-8111

http://www.mlit.go.jp

Et3ZEdE FER

(Kokudo-Kétsti-shé Jitaku-Kyoku)

National Institute for Land and Infrastructure
Management, The Ministry of Land, Infrastructure,

Transport and Tourism (NILIM, MLIT)
Add: 1 Tatehara, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-0802
Tel: 029-964-2211

http://www.nilim.go.jp

B384 ELRiiBeRE SRzt

(Kokudo-Kétsti-sho Kokudo Gijutsu Seisaku SogdKenkydjo)

Building Research Institute (BRI)

Add: 1 Tatehara, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-0802
Tel: 029-864-2151

https://www.kenken.go.jp/

BEEAFFR
(Kenchiku Kenkydjo)

Urban Renaissance Agency (UR)

Add: 6-50-1 Hontyo, Naka-ku, Yokohama-shi,
Kanagawa (Yokohama Island tower) 231-8315

Tel: 045-650-0111

https://www.ur-net.go.jp/

BB AERE (URETHHE)

(Toshi Saisei Kikd (UR Toshikikd) )

Japan Housing Finance Agency (JHF)

Add: 1-4-10, Koraku, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo 112-8570
Tel: 03-3812-1111

https://www.jhf.go.jp/

EERESTIRMIE

(Jotaku Kin-yu Shien Kik)

The Building Center of Japan (BCJ)

Add: 1-9, Kanda-Nishikicho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-8986
Tel: 03-5283-0479

https://www.bcj.or.jp

BARRBELS5-

(Nihon Kenchiku Senta)

92



A Quick Look at Housing in Japan

June 2018 2018£E6 A AR
Edited by -3
Housing Policy Division, Housing Bureau, Ministry of Land, EIRBEAEERETEERE
Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism (MLIT) IMITATIBGEN ERTHEAALE
Urban Renaissance Agency (UR) MNITBUEN EEERISTIBEE
Japan Housing Finance Agency (JHF) —RRBAEAAN BARRBELS -

The Building Center of Japan (BCJ)

Published by kR
The Building Center of Japan (BCJ) —RRBAEAAN BARRBELS -
1-9, Kanda-Nishikicho, Chiyoda-ku, T101-8986
Tokyo 101-8986 Japan HERET A HEX HEIRE 1-9
TEL +81-3-5283-0479 TEL 03-5283-0479
FAX +81-3-3291-7737 FAX 03-3291-7737
e-mail kokusai@bcj.or.jp e-mail kokusai@bcj.or.jp
Copyright S
© 2018, The Building Center of Japan, All Right Reserved. AERMOZFEL. —IRBMAEIEANBARRECI-(JIRE
Reproduction of this publication or any of its contents is UET . REMRYIOEDEBFDOWTE, —AREAEE N B AR
prohibited without prior written permission from the A —(CERICEMCLDF I ZSRVIRD, EREZITIC
Building Center of Japan. LETEFR A
1st Edition, March 1985 IR 1985638
2nd Edition, February 1987 520k 1987824
3rd Edition, August 1992 B3R 19926784
4th Edition, April 1998 B4R 1998F4H
5th Edition, January 2003 25k 200318
6th Edition, August 2008 2E6hR 20085E8H
Nove mber 2009 2009F 118 R
March 2011 20114F3AhR
March 2013 20134F3AhR
May 2014 201445 ARR
June 2015 201556 AR
May 2016 20165F5 A hR
June 2017 2017#F6 AR

June 2018 201856 A MR



